
April 8, 2024

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) Amendment #1

FOOD SERVICE MANAGEMENT COMPANY (FSMC)

SCHOOL NUTRITION PROGRAM

RFP NO. ___ACA2024FS1__ (Insert RFP Number)

School Food Authority (SFA). Atlanta Classical Academy

Q: Are there any specific challenges with the current provider?

A: No

Q: How are meals served?

A: A grade at a time of children approaches the line, checks in, picks up the meal they ordered that day,

and eats in the adjacent dining room

Q: Is there any food preparation equipment on site?

A: No. There is a milk cooler, refrigerator, and a warming cabinet. Chafing dishes are set up on the serving

counter.

Q: How many students are served?

A: Approx. 250-300 students per day, depending on orders received. See RFP for more details.

Q: Is milk delivered daily?

A: Yes, depending on daily orders

Q: How are field trips handled?

A: Sack lunches are ordered in place of hot meals

Q: Are summer meals served?

A: Not currently. See RFP for more details.

Q: Is an RFP conducted yearly?

A: Unless it is terminated, this Contract will be in effect for a period of one year and may be renewed for

four (4) additional terms of one year each upon mutual written agreement between SFA and FSMC. See

RFP for more details.


